

AIRPORT TRANSPORT FORUM

DATE: 2pm, 15th June, City Aviation House, London City Airport (LCY)

AGENDA

ATTENDEES

Rachel Ness, London City Airport (Chair)
Liam McKay, London City Airport
Tom Hall, transport consultant to LCY
Murray Woodburn, London Borough of Newham
Dave Whitaker, London Borough of Newham

Julia Bray, Transport for London
Marcus Adams, Transport for London
Richard Storer, Crossrail
Roy Collins, Taxi Co-ordinator
Siwan Puw, London Chamber of Commerce
James Cox, DLR Ltd

APOLOGIES

Claire Hamilton, GLA
Stuart Innes, LCACC

Rupal Patel, Keolis Amey Docklands

ITEMS

1. Welcome and introductions by the Chair
2. Actions from last meeting

<p>ACTION 1: LCY to speak to Liam McKay regarding local representation. <i>A number of local groups identified, LCY to meet and gauge their interest in attendance</i></p>
<p>ACTION 2: RN to engage Cllr Murphy regarding local community representation at the Forum (likely to take place post-planning inquiry). <i>Planned for summer 2016.</i></p>
<p>ACTION 3: LCY to follow up with DLR, KAD and LBN to confirm if the ATF can support the Custom House development process by hosting a session to bring the parties together. <i>Separate conversations have been held with DLR, KAD and TfL – as a group review this on the 15th and agree what role the ATF needs to or can play</i></p>
<p>ACTION 4: As the Canning Town aspects develop Rupal Patel to provide an introduction to the customer action team at Canning Town. <i>To follow in conjunction as the project develops</i></p>
<p>ACTION 5: TH to circulate a number of dates for the walk through. <i>Suggested dates: 13th and 27th July, 3rd August</i></p>
<p>ACTION 6: TH to contact David Arqatti re. wayfinding queries. <i>Marcus has since spoken to TfL's wayfinding team and will update the ATF today</i></p>
<p>ACTION 7: How should the ATF react to Uber: discuss this issue at the next Forum session when the wider group is in attendance. <i>Item 7 below</i></p>
<p>ACTION 8: ATF Working Groups: TH to develop a programme of activity for 2016. <i>Scoping documents for the three groups are attached.</i></p>
<p>ACTION 9: LCY transport consultation responses: to share responses with the Forum on an ongoing basis. <i>Consultation responses will be shared on an ongoing basis.</i></p>
<p>ACTION 10: TH to follow up with LBN before next ATF session. <i>Completed</i></p>

3. London City Airport update
4. Operational and strategic updates from the Forum members
5. Progress reports from the Working Group outcomes (all)
 - Cycling and Walking – new cycle facilities (LCY)
 - Information Provision – new info screens, Canning Town and Tube signage (LCY, TfL, DLR)
 - Local Minicab operations – planned changes to local parking restrictions (LBN)
 - Low Carbon Transport – opportunity to install charging units at LCY
6. 2016 ATF Working Groups (to review agree scoping papers)
 - Crossrail Working Group
 - Surface Access Strategy Review Working Group
 - Bus Connections Working Group
7. What are the likely implications of Uber operations?
8. AOB
9. Date of next meeting (10am, 17th November, 2016)